John Conway fonds

Compiled by Wayne Murdoch (1992)

Revised by Nayani Samarasinghe (1993), Pat Rorick (1994), Marnie Burnham (1995), Cheryl Linstead (1998), Christopher Hives (2000, 2003, 2006), Erwin Wodarczak (2001, 2003, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2013, 2014, 2016), Elissa How (2013), and Stacy Paull (2017)

Last revised December 2017



University of British Columbia Archives





Table of Contents

• Fonds Description

- o Title / Dates of Creation / Physical Description
- o Biographical Sketch
- o Scope and Content
- o Notes

• Series Descriptions

- Student Christian Movement
- World University Service of Canada
- o United Nations Association (Vancouver)
- o Canadian Institute of International Affairs (Vancouver branch)
- o Canadian Council for International Cooperation
- Canadian University Service Overseas (UBC)
- o Canadian Cross Roads International
- UBC Affairs
- o Personal Papers
- Correspondence
- Press Clippings
- Research Colloquia
- o Institutional Files
 - Canadian Council for Refugees
 - Centre for Refugee Studies
 - Jesuit Centre for Social Faith and Justice
 - Vancouver Refugee Coalition
 - Vancouver Refugee Council
 - World Council of Churches
 - Trans-Himalayan Aid Society
- Association of Contemporary Church Historians
- o Miscellaneous
- o Annual Scholars' Conference on the Holocaust and the Churches
- Conference Group for Central European History
- Conference Group on German Politics
- File List
- Catalogue entry

Fonds Description

John Conway fonds. – 1947-2016. 12.08 m of textual records. 17 photographs.

Biographical Sketch

John Conway (1929-2017) was born in London, England, and took all his studies at St John's College Cambridge. He emigrated to Canada in 1955 and taught International Relations for two years at the University of Manitoba. In 1957 he joined the Department of History at UBC, and continued teaching Modern European History and International Relations until 1995. In 1998 he was appointed the Smallman Distinguished Visiting Professor in the Department of History at the University of Western Ontario. His principal scholarly work was to research the role of the German Churches in the 1930s and 1940s, as a result of which he wrote his book The Nazi Persecution of the Churches 1933-1945, which was first published in Britain in 1968, and subsequently was translated into German, French and Spanish, and was reissued in 1997. His researches took him frequently to Germany, which he visited almost every year, including several sabbatical periods at various German universities. In 1970 he was a founding member of the Scholars' Conference on the German Church and the Holocaust, and wrote a large number of articles dealing with the role of the European churches and the Vatican during the Holocaust, as well as on the topic of Christian-Jewish relations during the twentieth century. He paid three visits to Israel, and lectured at the Yad Vashem Memorial Foundation in Jerusalem in 1993. In 1995 he became the Director of the Association of Contemporary Church Historians, and editor of its monthly Newsletter which has a worldwide audience and is available on e-mail. He was also a member of the editorial boards of the journals Kirchliche Zeitgeschichte and the Journal of Holocaust and Genocide Studies.

Dr. Conway played an active part in several associations connected with international relations in Vancouver, including being Chairman of the Vancouver Branch of the Canadian Institute of International Affairs, and of the United Nations Association. For ten years he was the executive vice-chairman of the Tibetan Refugee Aid Society of Canada, and in this connection paid several visits to India. In 1977 he was awarded the Queen's Silver Jubilee Medal for his services. He also served as a member of the Anglican Diocese of New Westminster's Refugee Liaison Committee. On the UBC campus, he was long associated with the Student Christian Movement, and the World University Service, for which he acted for many years as the Faculty Advisor. He served for many years as the editor of the *Newsletter of the Association of Contemporary Church*

Historians. He was also a faithful member of St James' Anglican Parish, Vancouver. Dr. Conway passed away on June 23, 2017.

Scope and Content

The fonds consists of minutes, reports, correspondence and published material generated by various organizations with which Conway has been associated. Records represented in the papers include Student Christian Movement (1956-2013), World University Service of Canada (1957-2009), United Nations Association (1959-1990), Canadian Council for International Cooperation (1967-1978), Canadian University Service Overseas (1961- 1991), Vancouver Refugee Council (1985-1989), Canadian Institute of International Affairs (1971-78, 1987-2000), Tibetan Refugee Aid Society (1985-1989), and Canadian Cross Roads International (1966-1990), among others. Other administrative records include material from the Faculty of Arts (1968-1991) and the Department of History (1958-2009). The papers include records from the William G. Murrin Fund Committee (1979-1993) which allocates funding to religious organizations at UBC. John Conway's professional correspondence (1963-2016) is also included.

Notes

File list available.

The records have been acquired by the University Archives in several accessions, and are arranged in the order they were received – the most recent was acquired from Conway's family after his death in 2017.

Series Descriptions

Student Christian Movement (UBC). – 1956-2013. 86 cm.

Series consists of records of this interdenominational group, a branch of the World Student Christian Federation. The material reflects the ecumenical movement and various religious groups on campus. Records relating to the Murrin Fund are also included.

Boxes 1-2(9), 8(6-7), 12(14-17), 13(1-3), 23(1-2), 59(3)

World University Service of Canada (UBC). – 1957-2014. 2.69 m.

Series consists of records from the WUSC, an organization which attempts to arouse the interest of Canadian students and faculty in the problems and aspirations of colleagues in other countries. This material demonstrates the various fund-raising techniques to promote international awareness and exchange. Also includes material on UBC's refugee student sponsorship scheme.

Boxes 2(10)-3(31), 7, 9(9-10, 13-15), 10, 12, 13(8-11), 22, 33(5), 36(5-13), 37(15-19), 40(8-14), 44(1-3), 49(7), 50-53, 54(1-10), 60(4-5)

United Nations Association (Vancouver). - 1959-1990. 73 cm.

Series consists of records of the UNA, which seeks to promote awareness of the United Nations' activities amongst Canadians. The material shows the different agencies of the U.N.

Boxes 4(1)-5(17), 8(10), 33(4)

Canadian Institute of International Affairs (Vancouver branch). - 1967- 2000. 32 cm.

Series consists of minutes and newsletters of the CIIA, which seeks to promote awareness of Canada's role in international affairs through dissemination of information to enable Canadian citizens to formulate policy initiatives.

Boxes 5 (18-19), 8(1-3), 24, 32(6), 36(1), 59(2)

Canadian Council for International Cooperation. – 1967-1978. 52 cm.

Series consists of material promoting the CCIC, which believes in greater Canadian participation in world development and world education.

Boxes 5(20)-6(10), 21(1-5), 55(3), 56, 57(1)

Canadian University Service Overseas (UBC). - 1961-2013. 42 cm.

Series consists of newsletters and reports produced to recruit and advertise for students on behalf of CUSO, which arranges for students to volunteer in a Third World country for two years.

Boxes 6(11-16), 8(11-14), 22(1-5), 33(1), 36(2-4), 59(14), 60(1)

Canadian Cross Roads International. - 1966-1990.

15 cm.

Series consists of material which reflects recruitment and fund raising activities by Canadian Cross Roads International, which provides university students with the opportunity to work in developing countries with the goal of establishing links between Canada and the developing world.

Boxes 8(6-7), 33(2-3)

UBC Affairs. - 1958-2016. 1.93 m.

Series consists of records relating to the Department of History, the Faculty of Arts, the Faculty Association, and other UBC academic issues. It includes correspondence, reports, minutes, course outlines and changes, and grant proposals.

Boxes 6(17-21), 9(1-8, 11-12), 14(1-8), 15-19, 25, 32(1-5), 34(2-10), 35, 40(1-5), 44(4), 59(1), 60(2-3), 66(15-16)

Personal Papers. - 1957-1971. 40 cm.

Series consists of personal papers, correspondence, research material, and lecture notes. It includes research material for Conway's book *Nazi Persecution of the Churches*.

Boxes 26, 34(1), 37(21-23)

Correspondence. - 1963-2016. 1.85 m.

Series consists of professional correspondence regarding scholarly activities, and contact information for persons and institutions. Arrangement is predominantly alphabetical by addressee. Includes some files organized by subject.

Boxes 27-31(6), 37(23), 38(1-3), 58(1-20), 62-66(1-10)

Press Clippings. - [1956-1997]. 23 cm.

Series includes a collection of book reviews in both English and German concerning *Nazi Persecution of the Churches,* as well as clippings relating to refugees and immigration.

Box 31(7)

```
Research Colloquia. - 1991-2002.
20 cm.
```

Series consists of papers that were prepared for the 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 5th and 6th International Research Colloquium on German History in 1992, 1995, 1997, 2001 and 2003. Also included are drafts, notes, correspondence, and financial records relating to the organization of the colloquia.

```
Boxes 38(4-11),43(5-6)
```

```
Institutional Files. - 1983-1997. 59.5 cm.
```

This series consists of sub-series based on the records of institutions dealing with refugees and refugee issues.

Canadian Council for Refugees. - 1992-1995. 1 cm.

Sub-series includes promotional material, including; pamphlets, reports, publications, and correspondence.

Box 38(6)

Centre for Refugee Studies. - 1992-1996. 1.5 cm.

Sub-series includes newsletter and calendar publications by the CRS.

Box 38(7)

Jesuit Centre for Social Faith and Justice. - 1992-1993. 7 pp.

Sub-series includes correspondence and publications relating to the work of the Jesuit Centre.

Box 38(8)

Vancouver Refugee Coalition. - 1992, 1996 2 pp.

Sub-series includes correspondence.

Box 38(9)

Vancouver Refugee Council. - 1995-1997. 55 cm.

Sub-series includes minutes of Council meetings, correspondence, and other information about the organization.

Boxes 39(1), 40(15,16), 41-43.

World Council of Churches. - 1983-1995. 2 cm.

Sub-series includes publications produced by the WCC relating to refugees as well as correspondence from the WCC.

Box 39(2-4)

Trans-Himalayan Aid Society. - 1990-2014. 12.5 cm. Sub-series includes publications produced by the WCC relating to refugees as well as correspondence from the WCC.

Box 48(2-3), 49(1), 59(11-12)

Association of Contemporary Church Historians / Contemporary Church History Quarterly. - 1995-2014. 48 cm.

Series consists of drafts and typescripts of the *Newsletter of the Association of Contemporary Church Historians,* of which Conway served as editor.

Originally titled Association of Contemporary Church Historians. After 2012 the series was re-named Contemporary Church History Quarterly.

Box 45-47, 48(1-1b), 54(11), 55(1-2), 59(13), 61

Miscellaneous. - 1947-2016. 15.8 cm.

Series consists of documents including those related to the Anglican Church at UBC, various voluntary organizations, international aid pamphlets, conferences, as well as other miscellaneous documentation of importance to Prof. Conway.

Boxes 6(22-28), 10, 39 (8), 57(2-6), 59(6-10), 66(12-14)

Annual Scholars' Conference on the Holocaust and the Churches. - 1967-2008. 15 cm.

Series consists of correspondence between Conway and the organisers of the Annual Scholars' Conference on the Holocaust and the Churches, in particular Franklin H. Littell.

Box 49(2-6)

Conference Group for Central European History – 1968-1995. 3.5 cm.

Series consists of papers, newsletters, and correspondence relating the Conference Group for Central European History of the American History Association.

Box 59(4)

Conference Group on German Politics – 1970-2008

2.5 cm.

Series consists of papers, newsletters and correspondence relating to the Conference Group on German Politics. This group is "an independent organization of scholars who devote a major portion of their professional work in the study of German affairs."

Box 59(5)

File List

BOX 1

STUDENT CHRISTIAN MOVEMENT (1956-1976)

- 1-1/25 1956-1971
- 1-26 World Council of Churches 1970-1971
- BOX 2
- 2-1/9 1972-1976

Continuation of Student Christian Movement series

WORLD UNIVERSITY SERVICE OF CANADA (1957-1982)

- 2-10/35 1957-1963
- BOX 3
- 3-1/31 1961-1982

Continuation of World University Service of Canada series

BOX 4

UNITED NATIONS ASSOCIATION IN CANADA, VANCOUVER BRANCH (1959-1978)

- 4-1/33 1959-1969
- BOX 5

5-1/17 1967-1978

Continuation of United Nations Association series

CANADIAN INSTITUTE OF INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS (1967, 1971-1978)

- 5-18 Canadian Institute of International Affairs 1967
- 5-19 CIIA 1971-1978

Continuation of Canadian Institute of International Affairs series

CANADIAN COUNCIL FOR INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION (1970-1975)

5-20/30 1970-1971

BOX 6

6-1/10 1972-1975

Continuation of Canadian Council for International Cooperation series

CANADIAN UNIVERSITY SERVICE OVERSEAS (1971-1974)

6-11/16 1971-1974

Continuation of Canadian University Service Overseas series

UBC AFFAIRS

6-17/21 1974-1978

Continuation of UBC Affairs series

MISCELLANEOUS

- 6-22 Church and Society Montreal May, 1968
- 6-23 Canadian Council of Churches 1958
- 6-24 World Student Christian Federation 1959
- 6-25 Anglican United (Co-operative) Campus Ministry 1973-1974
- 6-26 Anglican United (Co-operative) Campus Ministry 1975-1977

- 6-27 Other Voluntary Organizations 1971-1973
- 6-28 Overseas Book Center 1969-1974

Continuation of Miscellaneous series

BOX 7

WORLD UNIVERSITY SERVICE OF CANADA (cont'd)

Vancouver Coalition with World Refugees

Annual General Meeting Organization of VCWR (Vancouver Coalition with World Refugees) Minutes Correspondence Correspondence with Coalition with World Refugees – Sponsorship Inter-Church Committee Finances Publicity Host Programme Conference Planning 1985 Inland Refugees Coalition with World Refugees (General) Other Agencies Sponsorships

Continuation of World University Service of Canada series

BOX 8

CANADIAN INSTITUTE OF INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS (cont'd)

- 8-1 Canadian Institute of International Affairs, 1979 1980
- 8-2 C.I.I.A., miscellaneous, 1981 1982
- 8-3 C.I.I.A., miscellaneous, 1983 1986

Continuation of Canadian Institute of International Affairs series

STUDENT CHRISTIAN MOVEMENT (cont'd)

- 8-4 Anglican United Church Campus Ministry, 1979 1984 [** this file has been renumbered and can now be found in Box 59 at folder 59-8]
- 8-5 Anglican United Church Campus Ministry, 1985 1986 [** this file has been renumbered and can now be found in Box 59 at folder 59-9]
- 8-6 Student Christian Movement, 1978 1980
- 8-7 Student Christian Movement, 1981 1986

Continuation of Student Christian Movement series

CANADIAN CROSS ROADS INTERNATIONAL

- 8-8 Canadian Crossroads International, 1966 1980
- 8-9 Canadian Crossroads International, 1981 1986

Continuation of Canadian Cross Roads International series

UNITED NATIONS ASSOCIATION (cont'd)

8-10 United Nations Association in Canada, 1984 - 1986

Continuation of United Nations Association series

CANADIAN UNIVERSITY SERVICE OVERSEAS (cont'd)

- 8-11 CUSO Forum, newsletters, 1984 1986
- 8-12 CUSO Forum, newsletters, 1980 1983
- 8-13 CUSO miscellaneous, 1975 1980
- 8-14 CUSO miscellaneous, 1981 1986

Continuation of Canadian University Service Overseas series

UBC AFFAIRS (cont'd)

- 9-1 University of British Columbia. Faculty of Arts Minutes (1982-1987)
- 9-2 University of British Columbia. Graduate Faculty (1976-1987)
- 9-3 "Graduate Faculty (1976-1987)
- 9-4 International Commission for Comparative Church History (1975-1984)
- 9-5 ICCCH (1975-1984)
- 9-6 ICCCH (1975-1984)
- 9-7 University of British Columbia. Faculty of Arts (1975-1981)
- 9-8 "Faculty of Arts (1975-1981)
- 9-9 Graduate Studies, 1981-1987
- 9-10 UBC Faculty Association, 1979 1980
- 9-11 UBC, Miscellaneous, 1978 1979

Continuation of UBC Affairs series

WORLD UNIVERSITY SERVICE OF CANADA (cont'd)

- 9-12 World University Service of Canada (1986-1988)
- 9-12a World University Service (1986-1988)
- 9-13 World University Service, 1983 1985
- 9-14 World University Service, correspondence, 1983 1985
- 9-15 World University Service, newsletters, 1983 1985

Continuation of World University Service of Canada series

BOX 10

MISCELLANEOUS (cont'd)

Magazines/Newsletters

Continuation of Miscellaneous series

STUDENT CHRISTIAN MOVEMENT (cont'd)

11-1/4 Murrin Fund Committee

Continuation of Student Christian Movement series

BOX 12

WORLD UNIVERSITY SERVICE OF CANADA (cont'd)

Refugees

- 12-1 Untitled
- 12-2 Printed Material 1981 May 1985
- 12-3 Press Clippings Refugees May 1985 Dec 1987
- 12-4 Refugees Newspaper Clippings Jan. 1988 Dec. 1988
- 12-5 Press Clipping 1989

Vancouver Refugee Council (1985-89)

- 12-6 Minutes and Materials 1989
- 12-7 Other agencies material 1989
- 12-8 Correspondence 1989
- 12-9 Other agencies material 1987-1988
- 12-10 Minutes 1987 to 1988
- 12-11 Correspondence 1987-1988
- 12-12 Minutes 1985-1986
- 12-13 Other agencies material 1985

Tibetan Refugee Aid Society (1985-89)

12-14/17 1985-1989

BOX 13

- 13-1 Refugee Material 1989-1991
- 13-2 Refugee Material 1989-1991

13-3 Refugee Material 1989-1991

Vancouver Coalition with World Refugees

13-4	Vancouver Coalition with World Refugees
------	---

13-5	VCWR
13-6	VCWR
13-7	VCWR
13-8	World University Service of Canada
13-9	WUSC
13-10	WUSC
13-11	WUSC

Continuation of World University Service of Canada series

BOX 14

UBC AFFAIRS (cont'd)

University of British Columbia. Faculty of Arts (1965-91)

14-1/2	Faculty of Arts	1965-1967
14-3/5	Faculty of Arts	1987-1991

BOXES 15-19

University of British Columbia. Dept. of History 1979-1992

Continuation of UBC Affairs series

BOX 20

STUDENT CHRISTIAN MOVEMENT (cont'd)

Murrin Fund Committee

20-1 Murrin Fund Committee 1987

- 20-2 Murrin Fund Committee 1988
- 20-3 Murrin Fund Committee 1989-1990
- 20-4 Murrin Fund Ted Scott 1989-1990
- 20-5 Murrin Fund R.W.Gunther Plaut 1990-1991
- 20-6 Murrin Fund Committee 1990-1991
- 20-7 Murrin Fund Sister Donna Geernaert 1991-1993

Continuation of Student Christian Movement series

BOX 21

CANADIAN COUNCIL FOR INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION (cont'd)

- 21-1 Canadian Council for International Cooperation 1975-1976
- 21-2 Canadian Council for International Cooperation 1977
- 21-3 Canadian Council for International Cooperation 1978

Miles for Millions. Executive Committee

21-4/5 Miles for Millions Executive Committee 1971-1972

Continuation of Canadian Council for International Cooperation series

WORLD UNIVERSITY SERVICE OF CANADA (cont'd)

- 21-6 World University Service of Canada 1991
- 21-7 World University Service of Canada 1992

Continuation of World University Service of Canada series

BOX 22

CANADIAN UNIVERSITY SERVICE OVERSEAS (cont'd)

- 22-1 Correspondence, 1961-70
- 22-2 General, 1961-69
- 22-3 Minutes, 1961

- 22-4 Minutes, 1962-63
- 22-5 Minutes, 1964-70
- 22-5 Reports, 1961-70

Continuation of Canadian University Service Overseas series

BOX 23

STUDENT CHRISTIAN MOVEMENT (cont'd)

- 23-1 Latin America/Canada, LAICA 1987-93
- 23-2 Reports & Letters from SCM, 1987-93

Shalom Institute Society / Jubilee Justice and Peace Society 1985-92

- 23-3 Constitution, proposals, minutes, 1985-86
- 23-4 Newsletters, Announcement, 1986-92

Continuation of Student Christian Movement series

BOX 24

CANADIAN INSTITUTE OF INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS (cont'd)

- 24-1 Annual reports, 1989-92
- 24-2 Information, pamphlets, etc
- 24-3 Letters, 1987-93
- 24-4 Meetings, agendas, 1987-93
- 24-5 Reports, newsletters, 1987-93
- 24-6 Speaker announcements, 1987-93

Continuation of Canadian Institute of International Affairs series

UBC AFFAIRS (cont'd)

University of British Columbia. Dept. of History

- 25-1 Exam questions
- 25-2 Exams, essay topics, History 206, 125, 332, 1966-70
- 25-3 General, 1958-69
- 25-4 General, 1977-78
- 25-4 General, 1979

Continuation of UBC Affairs series

BOX 26

PERSONAL PAPERS

Drafts, Journal Articles, Lecture Notes

- 26-1 Journal articles, 1957
- 26-2 Journal articles, 1958
- 26-3 Journal articles, 1959
- 26-4 Journal articles, book reviews, 1959-66
- 26-5 Journal articles, book reviews, 1967-70
- 26-6 Drafts, 1965-67
- 26-7 Drafts, 1968-70
- 26-8 Drafts, Journal articles, 1960
- 26-9 Drafts, Journal articles, 1961
- 26-10 Drafts, Journal articles, 1962-63
- 26-11 Drafts, Journal articles, 1963
- 26-12 Lecture series (CBC) Germany Today, 1959
- 26-13 Correspondence re guest lecturing, 1960-70

Research Material

- 26-14 Canadian Foreign Policy, 1958-65
- 26-15 Canadian Foreign Policy, 1966-68
- 26-16 Canadian Foreign Policy, 1969-70

- 26-17 Canada and the U.N.
- 26-18 Disarmament, 1960-68
- 26-19 Canada's Defence Policy, 1958-69
- 26-20 Canadian Relations with Asia, Europe, Latin America & Africa, 1958-69
- 26-21 Canadian/American Relations, 1958-69
- 26-22 Canada & the Commonwealth, 1958-69
- 26-23 Canadian Foreign Aid, 1966-68
- 26-24 Canadian Foreign Aid, 1969-71

Continuation of Personal Papers series

BOX 27

CORRESPONDENCE

Alphabetical Files

27-1	Correspondence - A	1975-1988
	1	

- 27-2 Correspondence Bacon-Blackbourn 1968-1993
- 27-3 Correspondence Bliss-Bussman 1967-1993
- 27-4 Correspondence C 1965-1992
- 27-5 Correspondence D 1966-1992
- 27-6 Correspondence E 1966-1993
- 27-7 Correspondence F 1966-1993

BOX 28

28-1	Correspondence - G 1968-1990
28-2	Correspondence - Hahn-Hockerts 1968-1993
28-3	Correspondence - Hofer-Hughs 1967-1992
28-4	Correspondence - I-J 1968-1993
28-5	Correspondence - Kabitz-Kelly 1969-1991

BOX 29

- 29-1 Correspondence Kent-Kwiet 1968-1990
- 29-2 Correspondence L 1967-1993
- 29-3 Correspondence M 1967-1993
- 29-4 Correspondence Nelson, Burton 1978-1992

- 29-5 Correspondence Nicholls, Delores 1971-1974
- 29-6 Correspondence Nicolaisen, Carsten 1970-1993
- 29-7 Correspondence Nicosia, Frank 1979-1990
- 29-8 Correspondence Niemoller-Nyman 1968-1989
- 29-9 Correspondence O 1969-1992
- 29-10 Correspondence P 1969-1993
- 29-11 Correspondence Phayer, Michael 1981-1993

- 30-1 Correspondence Raffo-Roddy 1965-1991
- 30-2 Correspondence Rodgers, Michael 1973-1983
- 30-3 Correspondence Roditi-Rupp 1973-1989
- 30-4 Correspondence Sayers-Schmeller 1971-1989
- 30-5 Correspondence Scholder, Klaus 1966-1985
- 30-6 Correspondence Scholch-Szaz 1964-1991
- 30-7 Correspondence Thierfelder-Thomas 1988-1992
- 30-8 Correspondence Tal, Uriel 1973-1982
- 30-9 Correspondence T 1962-1990
- 30-10 Correspondence Unfug, Douglas 1970-1973
- 30-11 Correspondence V 1968-1992
- 30-12 Correspondence Wilson, Iain 1986-1987
- 30-13 Correspondence W 1963-1990

BOX 31

31-1 Correspondence - Z 1978-1984

Subject Files

- 31-2 Awards Correspondence 1967-1970
- 31-3 German Studies Review 1977-1991
- 31-4 Alexander von Humbolt Stiftung 1963-1977
- 31-5 Miscellaneous Correspondence 1960-1967
- 31-6 Nazi Persecution of the Churches 1965-1969

Continuation of Correspondence series

PRESS CLIPPINGS

31-7 Nazi Persecution of the Churches 1968-1970

Continuation of Press Clippings series

BOX 32

UBC AFFAIRS (cont'd)

University of British Columbia. Dept. of History

32-1	1992-1993
32-2	1993-1994
32-3	History 125 1977-1992
32-4	Study Leave Committee 1959-1962
32-5	Miscellaneous 1974-1989

Continuation of UBC Affairs series

CANADIAN INSTITUTE OF INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS (cont'd)

32-6 C.I.I.A. 1971-1994 (predominant 1994)

Continuation of Canadian Institute of International Affairs series

BOX 33

CANADIAN UNIVERSITY SERVICE OVERSEAS (cont'd)

33-1 C.U.S.O. 1971-1991

Continuation of Canadian University Service Overseas series

CANADIAN CROSS ROADS INTERNATIONAL (cont'd)

- 33-2 Cross Roads Africa 1970-1990
- 33-3 Portuguese Mozambique 1973

UNITED NATIONS ASSOCIATION (cont'd)

33-4 U.N.A. 1971-1990 (predominant 1987-1990)

WORLD UNIVERSITY SERVICE OF CANADA (cont'd)

33-5 W.U.S. 1993-1994

Continuation of World University Service of Canada series

BOX 34

UBC AFFAIRS (cont'd)

34-1 Research Grants / Personnel (1962-1968)

University of British Columbia. Dept. of History

34-2	1964/65
34-3	1965/66
34-4	1966/67
34-5	1967/68
34-6	1968/69
34-7	1968/69
34-8	1969/70
34-9	1969/70
34-10	1969/70

BOX 35

35-1	1971/72
35-2	1971/72

35-3	1971/72
35-4	1972/73
35-5	1972/73
35-6	1972/73
35-7	1973/74
35-8	1973/74
35-9	1994/95
35-10	1994/95

Continuation of UBC Affairs series

BOX 36

CANADIAN INSTITUTE OF INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS (cont'd)

36-1 Annual reports 1966-1971

Continuation of Canadian Institute of International Affairs series

CANADIAN UNIVERSITY SERVICE OVERSEAS (cont'd)

- 36-2 Bulletins 1964-1967
- 36-3 Bulletins 1968-1971
- 36-4 Publications 1961-1981

(continued)

WORLD UNIVERSITY SERVICE OF CANADA (cont'd)

- 36-5 1987
- 36-6 1990
- 36-7 1991
- 36-8 1992
- 36-9 1994-1995
- 36-10 1995-1996
- 36-11 Correspondence with the National Office 1988-1989
- 36-12 Correspondence with the National Office 1989-1990

36-13 Correspondence with the National Office 1990-1991

BOX 37

- 37-1 Local Committee 1988-1989
- 37-2 Local Committee 1989-1990
- 37-3 Local Committee 1990-1991
- 37-4 Local Committee 1993-1994
- 37-5 Local Committee Finances 1994-1995
- 37-6 Local Committee Referendum 1996
- 37-7 Refugee applications 1990 restricted access
- 37-8Refugee applications 1991 restricted access
- 37-9 Refugee applications 1992-1993 restricted access
- 37-10 Refugee applications 1993-1994 restricted access
- 37-11 Refugee applications 1994-1995 restricted access
- 37-12 Refugee applications 1995-1996 restricted access
- 37-13 Refugee correspondence 1988-1989
- 37-14 Refugee correspondence 1989-1990
- 37-15 Refugee correspondence 1990-1991
- 37-16 Summer seminar 1989
- 37-17 Summer seminar 1990
- 37-18 Summer seminar 1991
- 37-19 Summer seminar 1992

Continuation of World University Service of Canada series

PERSONAL PAPERS (cont'd)

- 37-20 Raw material and notes for Nazi persecution of the Churches n.d.
- 37-21 Raw material and notes for Nazi persecution of the Churches n.d.
- 37-22 Raw material and notes for Nazi persecution of the Churches n.d.

CORRESPONDENCE (cont'd)

37-23 Correspondence relating to Engineering newsletter racism March 1972

38-1 Miscellaneous Names and Contact Information

Alphabetical Files

38-2 Correspondence - A-M (1994-1997)

38-3 Correspondence - P-Z (1992-1997)

Continuation of Correspondence series

RESEARCH COLLOQUIA

International Research Colloquium on German History (May 1992)

38-4	Correspondence, printed material, financial records (1991/92)	
38-5	Photographs [16 colour photographs] (May 1992)	
2nd Inter	mational Research Colloquium on German History (June 1995)	
38-6	Correspondence, printed material, papers, notes, financial records	
38-7	Correspondence, notes, printed material	
3rd International Research Colloquium on German History (May 1997)		
38-8	Correspondence, financial records, printed material (1996/97)	
38-9	Copies of conference papers	
4th International Research Colloquium on German History (June 1999)		
38-10	Correspondence, printed material (1999)	
38-11	Financial records, correspondence, printed material (1999)	

Continuation of Research Colloquia series

INSTITUTIONAL FILES

Canadian Council for Refugees

39-1 Spring Consultation pamphlet (May 1995) Behind the Headlines (Winter 1994) Promotional pamphlet (1994) Membership correspondence (March 1992 - September 1994) Annual Report (September 1991 - August 1992) Refugee Update (Spring 1992 - Winter 1993) Summary report (February 1992)

Centre for Refugee Studies

39-2 Refuge (1996)
 CRS Newsletter (Nov 1993, Mar 1994, Jan 1997)
 The CRS News (June 1992 - March 1993)
 CRS Calendar (1992 - 1993)

Jesuit Centre for Social Faith and Justice

39-3 Correspondence (Nov 1992, Sep 1993) Jesuit Refugee Service Canada (1992)

Vancouver Refugee Coalition

39-4 Correspondence (1992, 1996)

Vancouver Refugee Council

39-5 Minutes (Oct 1995 - Oct 1997) Correspondence (Jan, Feb 1997) Ideas, Reorganization Motion [nd]

World Council of Churches

39-6 Sharing and Service: Ecumenical Refugee and Migration News,Issues, and Statement on Uprooted People (Jan 1992 - Mar 1993)

Contact (June/July 1996) Refugees (1983, 1988) Correspondence (1993 - 1995)

Continuation of Institutional Files series

PRESS CLIPPINGS (cont'd)

39-7 Immigration and Refugees (Oct 1987 - Dec 1997)

MISCELLANEOUS (cont'd)

39-8 Miscellaneous items

Continuation of Miscellaneous series

BOX 40

```
UBC AFFAIRS (cont'd)
```

University of British Columbia Dept. of History (cont'd)

40-1/6 1995-2000

Continuation of UBC Affairs series

WORLD UNIVERSITY SERVICE OF CANADA (cont'd)

- 40-7 Finances WUS-UBC 1985-94
- 40-8 Refugee Candidates failed 1998
- 40-9 Seminar Applications 1994-95
- 40-10/13 Shipments of books 1988-89
- 40-13 WUSCNet [e-mail correspondence, printed] 1994-98

Continuation of World University Service of Canada series

INSTITUTIONAL FILES (cont'd)

Vancouver Refugee Council (cont'd)

40-14	Van	Refugee	Council	1988-89
40-14	v all.	Refugee	Council	1900-09

- 40-15 VRC Refugee Cases 1988-90
- 40-16 Vancouver Refugee Council 2000-03

BOX 41

- 41-1 VRC Advocacy Federal/Provin. 1988-93
- 41-2 VRC Membership/Brochure 1989
- 41-3 Van. Refugee Council 1989-91
- 41-4 VRC IRB Data 1989-90
- 41-5 VRC Refugee Rights Day 1990
- 41-6 VRC Minutes 1992
- 41-7 VRC & National CRC 1992
- 41-8 VRS [sic] Minutes '93 1993
- 41-9 [Vancouver Refugee Council] 1993-94
- 41-10 VRC minutes 1994-95
- 41-11 Briefs/Protests re. Bill C-86 VRC 1992
- 41-12 CCR [Canadian Council for Refugees] 1992
- 41-13 Correspondence 1991-93
- 41-14 Correspondence 1992-93
- 41-15 East Timor 1993-96
- 41-16 Gulf [War?] / Immigr. 1990-91
- 41-17 ICVA [International Council of Voluntary Agencies] Country Report 1992
- 41-18 Immigration Clippings 1991-94

BOX 42

- 42-1 [VRC] Immigration [clippings, newsletters, correspondence] 1991-92 [2 folders]
- 42-2 [Inland Refugee Society] 1986-89 [2 folders]
- 42-3 Inland Refugee 1989-90
- 42-4 Inland [Refugee Society] minutes 1991
- 42-5 Inland Refugee 1991-92
- 42-6 IRS minutes 1992
- 42-7 IRS '93 Minutes 1992-93
- 42-8 Private Sponsorship (papers) 1995

42-9 Refugees - Churches 1986-90 [2 folders]

BOX 43

- 43-1 [VRC] Refugees Court Case 1989-90
- 43-2 Sponsorship CCR 1992
- 43-3 [Sponsorship of refugees] 1993-94
- 43-4 Vigil Organizing 1992

Continuation of Institutional Files series

RESEARCH COLLOQUIA (cont'd)

- 43-5 5th International Research Colloquium on German History 2001 -Correspondence, printed material, financial records (2000-2001)
 File also includes copies of conference presentation.
- 43-6 6th International Research Colloquium on German History 2003 -Correspondence, printed material (2002)

BOX 44

WORLD UNIVERSITY SERVICE OF CANADA (cont'd)

44-1/3a 1997-2002

Continuation of World University Service of Canada series

UBC AFFAIRS (cont'd)

University of British Columbia Dept. of History (cont'd)

44-4 2001-03

Continuation of UBC Affairs series

ASSOCIATION OF CONTEMPORARY CHURCH HISTORIANS

Newsletter (including drafts and transcripts)

BOX 45

45-1/4 (1995-1998)

- BOX 46
- 46-1/7 (1999-2002)

BOX 47

47-1/4 (2003-2004)

BOX 48

48-1	(2005)
48-1a	(2006)
48-1b	(2007)

Continuation of Association of Contemporary Church Historians series

INSTITUTIONAL FILES (cont'd)

Trans-Himalayan Aid Society

48-2/3 Newsletters (1990-2005) [Incomplete]

BOX 49

49-1 Minutes, printed material, clippings and misc. material (1990-2004)

(Continued) (Continued)

ANNUAL SCHOLARS' CONFERENCE ON THE HOLOCAUST AND THE CHURCHES

- 49-2 (1967-1979)
- 49-3 (1980-1989)
- 49-4 (1990-1994)
- 49-5 (1995-1999)
- 49-6 (2000-2008)

WORLD UNIVERSITY SERVICE OF CANADA (cont'd)

49-7 (2002-2003)

BOX 50

50-1(2004-2006)50-2(2007-2009)

Communique (WUSC newsletter)

50-3	[1978?],	1988-1990
	L J/	

- 50-4 1996-2000
- 50-5 2001-2006

WUSC Annual Reviews / Annual Reports

50-6	1977-1980
50-7	1982-1987, 1988/89
50-8	1992/93, 1993/94, 1995/96, 1998/99, 2003/04 – 2005/06, 2007/08, 2008/09

WUSC International Seminars

50-9 1957-1961: Africa 1957 Yugoslavia 1958 West Indies 1959 Israel 1960 Sweden 1961

50-10	1962-1966:
	Poland 1962
	Pakistan 1963
	Algeria 1964
	Chile 1965
	Turkey 1966
	2
BOX 51	
51-1	1968-1975:
	French West Africa 1968
	Colombia 1971
	Peru 1972
	India 1973
	The Caribbean 1974
	Egypt 1975
51-2	1976-1983:
	Guyana 1976
	Senegal 1978
	Tunisia 1980
	Equador 1981
	Costa Rica 1982
	Egypt 1983
51-3	1984-1989:
	Haiti 1984
	Thailand 1985
	Mauritius 1986
	Zimbabwe 1987
	Mali 1988
	Leeward & Windward Islands 1989
51-4	1990-1993:
	Morocco 1990
	Botswana 1991
	Brasil 1992
	Indonesia 1993
51-5	1994-2001:
	Benin 1994
	Vietnam 1995
	Peru 1996

	Peru 1997
	Vietnam 2001
51-6	"Thirty Years of Seminars" 1978
51-7	"Fifty Years of Seminars" 1997

52-1 Domestic Francophone Seminars – Acadia/Atlantic Provinces, Western Canada, Ontario 1977-1979

WUSC Miscellaneous

- 52-2 WUSC brochures [n.d.]
- 52-3 The World Refugee Crisis: A Global Challenge 1994
- 52-4 Local Committee Handbook [n.d.]
- 52-5 Spotlight (Vol. 1, No. 3) 1965
- 52-6 WUSC Projects and Programmes Report [1991?]
- 52-7 Information packages 1977, 1989, 1990
- 52-8 Agenda 63rd Annual Assembly 2009
- 52-9 WUSC Student Refugee Sponsorship Programme Survey and Evaluation Report 1995
- 52-10 "Women's Rights are Human Rights" 1996
- 52-11 "Global Citizens: An Impact Study of Participants" WUSC Student Refugee Program 1978-2000 2003
- 52-12 "A Challenge for the Taking" WUSC Overseas Programs and Placement Opportunities 1998
- 52-13 China Report on the 1977 study tour 1977
- 52-14 WUSC brochures [n.d.]

BOX 53

- 53-1 New orientation material for students prior to arrival in Canada [n.d.]
- 53-2 "Education and Social Change" February 1970
- 53-3 Various WUSC reports 1961-62
- 53-4 Various WUSC reports 1975, 1976, 1989

World University Service

- 53-5 Annual Reports 1957-60, 1962
- 53-6 Programme of Action 1960-1963, 1969

53-7 WUS Action 1971/72-1979
53-8 WUS In Action 1960-1964
53-9 WUS In Action 1965-1969

BOX 54

- 54-1 WUS News Academic Lifeline 1996-2002
- 54-2 WUS Reports 1967-1968
- 54-3 WUS Reports 1984
- 54-4 WUS Reports 1994-1995
- 54-5 WUS Reports [n.d.]
- 54-6 WUS Reports Africa 1959-1962
- 54-7 "The Story of WUS" [1960?]
- 54-8 WUS 50 Years 1970
- 54-9 WUS Rethinking Development 1978
- 54-10 WUS miscellaneous [n.d.]

(continued)

ASSOCIATION OF CONTEMPORARY CHURCH HISTORIANS (cont'd.)

Newsletter (including drafts and transcripts)

54-11 (2008)

BOX 55

55-1 (2009) [2 folders] 55-2 (2010)

(continued)

CANADIAN COUNCIL FOR INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION (cont'd.)

Miles for Millions

55-3 Miles for Millions 1967-68 [2 folders]

56-1Miles for Millions1968-69[2 folders]

56-2 Miles for Millions 1969-70 [2 folders]

BOX 57

57-1 Miles for Millions 1969-70 [3 folders]

MISCELLANEOUS (cont'd.)

- 57-2 Various international aid publications 1947-2004 [2 folders]
- 57-3 U.N. Digest [UBC United Nations Club] 1957
- 57-4 BIAS [Fraser Group] 1970
- 57-5 UBC Sopron 1970, 2007
- 57-6 International Services Office U. of Washington [n.d.]

Continuation of Miscellaneous series

ASSOCIATION OF CONTEMPORARY CHURCH HISTORIANS (cont'd.)

Newsletter (including drafts, transcripts, and correspondence)

57-7	2010
57-8	2011
57-9	2008-2010

(continued)

BOX 58

CORRESPONDENCE (cont'd.)

Alphabetical Files

58-1	Correspondence – A	1992-1994
58-2	Correspondence – B	1972-1996 [5 folders]

- 58-3 Correspondence C 1992-1998 [2 folders]
- 58-4 Correspondence D 1986-1996
- 58-5 Correspondence E 1975-1984
- 58-6 Correspondence F 1990-1995
- 58-7 Correspondence G 1988-1997 [2 folders]
- 58-8 Correspondence H 1963-1998 [2 folders]
- 58-9 Correspondence J 1994
- 58-10 Correspondence K 1965-1995 [2 folders]
- 58-11 Correspondence L 1994-1996
- 58-12 Correspondence M 1969-2000 [2 folders]
- 58-13 Correspondence N 1992-1994
- 58-14 Correspondence O 1995
- 58-15 Correspondence P 1994-1996
- 58-16 Correspondence R 1996-1998
- 58-17 Correspondence S 1974-1998
- 58-18 Correspondence T-V 1977-1998
- 58-19 Correspondence W 1992-2001
- 58-20 Correspondence Y-Z 1970-1993

(continued)

BOX 59

UBC AFFAIRS SERIES (cont'd)

University of British Columbia Dept. of History (cont'd)

59-1 2003-2009 [2 folders]

(continued)

CANADIAN INSTITUTE OF INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS (cont'd)

59-2 C.I.I.A. 1995-2000

STUDENT CHRISTIAN MOVEMENT SERIES (cont'd)

59-3 Student Christian Movement of Canada and World Student Christian Federation 1993-2013 [7 folders]

CONFERENCE GROUP FOR CENTRAL EUROPEAN HISTORY SERIES

59-4 Correspondence and Newsletters 1968-1995 [2 folders]

CONFERENCE GROUP ON GERMAN POLITICS SERIES

59-5 Correspondence and Newsletters 1970-2008 [2 folders]

MISCELLANEOUS SERIES (cont'd)

- 59-6 [Miscellaneous handwritten notes from file labelled "History General". N.D.]
- 59-7 Anglican Community at UBC 1987-1997
- 59-8 Anglican/United Church Campus Ministry 1979-1984 [** originally in BOX 8, folder 8-4]
- 59-9 Anglican/United Church Campus Ministry 1985-1986 [** originally in BOX 8, folder 8-5]
- 59-10 Africa Community Technical Service 1991-2014 [2 folders]

(continued)

INSTITUTIONAL FILES (cont.)

Trans-Himalayan Aid Society (cont.)

59-11 Newsletters 2006-1459-12 Minutes, printed material, clippings 2006-14

(continued)

CONTEMPORARY CHURCH HISTORY QUARTERLY (cont'd.) [formerly Association of Contemporary Church Historians]

59-13 Correspondence 2012

(continued)

CANADIAN UNIVERSITY SERVICE OVERSEAS (UBC) (cont.)

59-14 "Fine Young Canadians": Visionaries and volunteers in CUSO's first decade 2006

BOX 60

60-1 Correspondence 2009-13

UBC AFFAIRS (cont.)

Department of History (cont.)

- 60-2 Conway Summer Travel Scholarship in German History Correspondence 1998-2013
- 60-3 Conway Summer Travel Scholarship in German History Reports 1998-2013 [2 folders]

(continued)

WORLD UNIVERSITY SERVICE OF CANADA (cont.)

- 60-4 Correspondence 2009-2014
- 60-5 WUSC Publications 2010-2014

BOX 61

CONTEMPORARY CHURCH HISTORY QUARTERLY (cont.)

61-1 ACCH/CCHQ 2010-2011

- 61-2 2012
- 61-3 2013
- 61-4 2014
- 61-5 2015
- 61-6 2016

BOX 62

CORRESPONDENCE (cont.)

62-1 John Moses	1994-2016	[2 folders]
-----------------	-----------	-------------

- 62-2 H. and M. Roberts 2002-2016
- 62-3 Mark Ruff 2000-2015 [2 folders]

BOX 63

- 63-1 Ruti Linn Correspondence, 2004-2016
- 63-2 Mark Lindsey Correspondence, 1995-2012
- 63-3 James Parker Correspondence, 1996-2016
- 63-4 Samuel Koehne Correspondence, 2012-2017
- 63-5 John Hodges Correspondence, 2002-2016
- 63-6 Nicholas Hope Correspondence, 1998-2015
- 63-7 John Hughes Correspondence, 1997-2014
- 63-8 John Hoyte Correspondence, 2016
- 63-9 Ann Conway Correspondence, 2004-2017
- 63-10 William Doino Correspondence, 2002-2016
- 63-11 Robert Ericksen Correspondence, 1995-2016

BOX 64

- 64-1 Lauren Rossi Correspondence, 2011-2017
- 64-2 Manfred Gailus Correspondence, 2004-2016
- 64-3 Beth Griech-Polelle Correspondence, 2016
- 64-4 Erich Hahn Correspondence, 1995-2014
- 64-5 Holger Herwig Correspondence, 1995-2016
- 64-6 Andy & Marilyn Butler Correspondence, 2014-2015
- 64-7 Andrew Chanler Correspondence, 2011-2017
- 64-8 John Connelly Correspondence, 2012-2013

- 64-9 Keith Clements Correspondence, 2011-2016
- 64-10 Linton Conway Correspondence, 2005-2017
- 64-11 Anne Craige Correspondence, 2000-2014
- 64-12 Victoria Barnett Correspondence, 1997-2017
- 64-13 Rev. Dr. Robert Beaken Correspondence, 2014-2016
- 64-14 Diana Beech Correspondence, 2010-2015
- 64-15 Doris Bergen Correspondence, 1994-2016

- 65-1 Matthew Hockenos Correspondence Part 1, 1998-2016
- 65-2 Matthew Hockenos Correspondence Part 2, 1998-2016
- 65-3 ACC Conference Correspondence, 2013-2014
- 65-4 CCHQ Correspondence, 2013-2016
- 65-5 Peter St. John Correspondence, 2015-2016
- 65-6 Jill Stephenson Correspondence, 2014
- 65-7 Robert Ventresca Correspondence, 2002-2015
- 65-8 Anne Verney Correspondence, 2002-2017
- 65-9 Iobsang Kunchok, Samten Wangmo Correspondence, 1980-2016 1 photograph of John Conway and Samten Wangmo, 9cm X 13cm, n.d.
- 65-10 Jens Zimmermann Correspondence, 2009-2014
- 65-11 James Ward Correspondence, 2015
- 65-12 Clare Wright Correspondence, 2013-2016

BOX 66

- 66-1 Heath Spencer Correspondence, 2008-2016
- 66-2 Kevin Spicer Correspondence, 1992-2015
- 66-3 Claude Romney Correspondence & Papers, 1995-2002
- 66-4 Steven Schroeder Correspondence, 2007-2014
- 66-5 Hartmut Ludwig Correspondence, 2016
- 66-6 Vancouver Holocaust Education Centre Correspondence, 2009-2014
- 66-7 Chris Morrisey Correspondence, 2014-2015
- 66-8 Correspondence --World University Service, 2015
- 66-9 John Pollard Correspondence, 2014-2015
- 66-10 Christopher Probst Correspondence, 2010-2011

(continued)

INSTITUTIONAL FILES SERIES (cont.)

66-11 Listing of Tibetan Refugee Files - UBC, 1991

MISCELLANEOUS (cont.)

- 66-12 John Moses Chapter: Towards Reconciling the Evangelical and Catholic Paradigms within Anglicanism, n.d.
- 66-13 Kevin Spicer, Catholics Nazis Jews Book, 2011
- 66-14 Nicholas Winton Information, 2004-2016

UBC AFFAIRS SERIES (cont.)

- 66-15 UBC Library Donations, 1987-2016
- 66-16 UBC Archives Fonds, 1995-2013

BOX 67

CORRESPONDENCE (cont.)

- 67-1 Gerhard Besier Correspondence, 1996-2016
- 67-2 American History Review Correspondence, 2001
- 67-3 International Bonhoeffer Society Correspondence, 1996-2000
- 67-4 Catholic Historian Review Correspondence, 2012-2015
- 67-5 Central European History Correspondence, 1996-2011
- 67-6 Church History Journal Correspondence, 1998-2017
- 67-7 German Studies Review, 1996-2003
- 67-8 Holocaust and Genocide Studies, 2006-2014
- 67-9 Institute of Historical Research, 2006
- 67-10 Journal of Ecclesiastical History, 2000-2016
- 67-11 Theologische Literaturezeitung, 1997-1998
- 67-12 Berghahn Books Correspondence, 2013-2014
- 67-13 Margaret (Peggy) Anderson Correspondence, 1998-2014
- 67-14 Foreign Aid Articles and Correspondence, 1999-2011